
From: Rebecca Cruse
To: Zach Torrance-Smith; Art Stoltman; Chris Cruse; foothillsfarm@fairpoint.net
Subject: RE: Craig and Melanie George Easements
Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 1:46:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon,
These easements satisfy Public Works comments for access across the state parks land.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
 
Rebecca Cruse | Engineer Tech 1
Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby Street Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7523

 
From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 1:24 PM
To: Art Stoltman <arts@windermere.com>; Rebecca Cruse <rebecca.cruse.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>; foothillsfarm@fairpoint.net
Subject: RE: Craig and Melanie George Easements

 
Good afternoon,
 
Thank you. I have sent this to Public Works for their review.
 
Let me know if you have further questions.
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
 Kittitas County Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 P: 509-962-7079
 zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public records
through the GovQA portal.
 
From: Art Stoltman <arts@windermere.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 12:54 PM
To: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Rebecca Cruse
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<rebecca.cruse.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>;
foothillsfarm@fairpoint.net
Subject: FW: Craig and Melanie George Easements

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the
sender and have verified the content is safe.

 

Art Stoltman, Broker
25 Years Real Estate Consultant and Marketing Specialist
Windermere Real Estate/Ellensburg
808 S Main
Ellensburg WA 98926
Office: 800-448-5958
Direct: 509-899-1860
arts@windermere.com
artstoltman.com
 
 
 
From: Karen Kies <kkies@nextitle.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 12:42 PM
To: Art Stoltman <arts@windermere.com>
Subject: George Easements

 
Hi Art,

Here are the long awaited easements  
 

Thank you.
 
Our offices will be closed Monday, January 19, 2026, to observe Martin Luther King Jr. Day.  We

will return to normal business hours on Tuesday, January 20th, 2026.  

ALERT! **PER the Kittitas County Assessor, Treasurer AND Auditors office,
they will now close early on Fridays, any excises submitted to them after
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2:00 p.m is not guaranteed to be processed. Early submission will be critical to

prevent delays in recording **
 

PLEASE NOTE CYBERCRIME IS ON THE RISE! Consumers are increasingly at risk for wire fraud and hacked
email accounts. Because of this, it is important to exercise extreme caution to protect your funds. Should you receive
any form of correspondence from NexTitle with new or revised wiring instructions, misspelled emails, unfamiliar
domain names, anything else that seems unusual to you, please contact our office immediately, using a number you
trust.
 
Our wire instructions rarely change so any deviation should be considered suspicious.
 
We promote a culture of excellence. If you would like to share your feedback with us, please let us know at
feedback@nextitle.com. This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or
hard copy format. Thank you.
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